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From: Ari Balabanian [ mafitomaddidata biz)

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2010 $:99 pM

To: Yonga, Diane (Legal)

Subject: Re: Article published August 13, 2040 << #{715386-87954194 2

[ intiatly found the article searching

For ey rame “Ari Balabanian® and

Found it easier by adiling westhw next to it Sp using the google scarch engine T would type ari
Balabanian westlaw

On Aug 23, 2010, at 5:36 PM, <digne. yonea@ihomsonseuters.coms> wrote:

Me Bulabunian,

Thie fuli-tes anticle wis remaved from Westlaw last Praday, However, clicking on the link R
provided, does pull up the blurb. Clisking on the title 1o the hlurh imlicates the fulbtext document
s Becn removed,

Could you provide me with the search that vou ran that witially publed up the dogument v Frave
provided the Huk . Was this some rype of atert sou had se1 sp in Westlw? Did Fou tun a spevific
sereh i Westlaw? Whatevir steps you origins!ly took that pulled up this page you are weferencing
i the {ink, wonkd be very helptil 1o us. The only way we can seem to fnd fhis hlurh is by vhoking
the ok you provided. Ay adilitionsf details woull be weat,

Tk vouo Papakgize. We theught the docastent lied been tofally memevad,

Frane

From: Ari Balabanian [mailto:an@data biz]

Senk: Friday, August 20, 2010 6:42 PM

Yo: Yonga, Diane {Legal)

Subject: RE: Article published August 13, 2010 << #1715386-82954198 > >

Hi Drane, the felse article is stil pasted,

Hips tweb? westiaw cormverpollinkviewer wiZRS=WLWE 068VR=2 08SV=8pli&FN= topd
MI=Barkruptcy ETE=6408TC= 1ARD: AN-ANCOMPILR&standainne=Y

Fwill be seeking damages f the articie & not removed within 24 howrs.

AR

Asi Balzbarian
Fragident
Data Busineas Sokdions

Fram: diane yanoa@tnomsoricuters.cam {mallfo:diane. yongadthomsonreutersyom] _
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:55% P : C

T eri@data biz
Subject: FW: Atddfe published August 13, 2010 < <4 1716386-82954154 > »
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M Balabanian

fhave been informed that the articie you referenged with the error fues heen removed fam Westlaw,
i araicle will he rewritten prior 1 bemng posted.

Thark vou for briaging this matter fo our stemin.
Eizme
From: Diang Y {rs;ai!to:wgst.:'e[‘gfgnggattgrnegg-‘fmhgmggq,g:om}

Sant; Friday, August 20, 20141 5:26 AM

Tor griddata.bi
Subject: Re; Article published August 13, 2010 «<# 1716386-82954 194 >>

Dear M. Balgbanian,

Thank you for contacting the West Reference Attorneys.

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention and for including 2 copy of the order dismissing you
Fraen the action. | was able o find a signed copy of the grder in the docket for the case as well

b hgwe forwarded this pfarmation 10 the Department in charge of the document at 2010 Wt 31908868
for sorrection

Again, thark you for bringing this matter fo sur attention.

it you have additional questions of Concerns please emal o call the Wast Reference Attornays at
1-800-REF-ATTY (1-800-733-2888). We are svaiable 24 hours 3 day, 7 days a week, 360 days a

year,
Thark you for using Westlaw

Digne Y

Wast Reference Attorney

-« Original Message -
From: "Asi Balabanian' <arf@data biz>
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Received: 261D 7:51 04 AM COT
Tor awest seferenceattornevs@thomson coms
Subject: Article published August 13, 2010

Hy, vou have published and article on Awgust 13, 2010 {The link is below) and you state that
"the vestigation resulted in

A Judgment ageinst me. T was sctualfy dismissed from this lawsuit, | have sttrched court
documents. Please remove or reword

your article our we will seek legal action against your finm. | have highlighted your false
claim in yeliow,

Thank vo

hitpsifweb? westlaw com/expodinkviewer, wiTRS= WL WE.06& VR=2.0& SV =Spolit&
i=_top&MT=Bankrupey & TE=049& TC= 1 & RD=AN-ANCOMPILR & standalone=Y

Erawd {onling): TTC SHUTS DOWN CROSSDORDER DOMAIN-NAME SCAM

Thi Federal Trade Cornission has permanently slosed down a Toronto, Canada- based
group of eon artists that bilked Internet domain nome holders of more than $4 million
throuph hogus renewal invoices. The FTC ammounced a settlement that shur down ntermer
Listing Service Corp. and five other corporate entities. The investigation also resulted in
Judgments againgt defendants Ari Balabanian, lsase Benlolo and Kirk Mulvenay. According
te 4 stipulated final judgmen in the case, the defendants would ...

------ Please do not remove your unique fracking nuenbier! ..
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